CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENATION

History of original corner establishment:

In 1898, Charles Branson set a 14"x10"x8" Basalt Rock

9" in the ground, and raised a mound of stones. | /4
No trees near

In 1961, Mervin Whitmore in Tilamook County Surveyors
Re—Witness card H#696, found a man—made rock mound on a S.16 | S. IS
steep west slope. Also found the marked stone with a
visible "$16", 50 feet down the siope on a bench. He reset
the stone in the rock mound and marked:

A 28" Fir, N 26 12° E, 37 ft. T.45. R.OW.
A 18" Fir, S 6 |/2° W, 18.5 ft.

Description of Corner Evidence found:

August 6, 1996, found the original stone marked "Si6"
in a mound of stone on a steep west slope, from which:
A 38" Fir, N 26 |,2° E, 37.0 ft., healed blaze

A 25" Fir, S 6 |72° W, 18.5 ft., healed blaze

(trees have BT and Attention signs)

Description of monument and accessories | established to
perpetuate the original location of this corner:

T4S ROW
i4

| set a 5/8"x30" iron rod with a 3 14" Aluminum tablet
in place of the original stone. (set stone alongside

SI6| s I5
the new monument)

|1 996
RLS I922

Set an orange fiberglass post with a "Land Survey
Marker" decal next to the monument.

Painted Red Bands around the BT's.
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